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File #:  Version: 118-1636 Name: Memorandum of Understanding - Prescott Circus
Theatre - Community Partnerships - Community
Schools and Student Services Department

Status:Type: Agreement or Contract Passed

File created: In control:7/11/2018 Chief Academic Officer

On agenda: Final action:8/8/2018 8/8/2018

Enactment date: 8/8/2018 18-1361Enactment #:

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between the District and
Prescott Circus Theatre, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide afterschool and summer youth
development and performing arts education instruction, as described in the Scope of Work,
incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, for pupils at Lafayette, Laurel, Martin Luther
King Jr., Manzanita SEED, Manzanita Community School, Parker, Piedmont Avenue, and Prescott,
and Sankofa Academy Elementary Schools, for the period of June 1, 2018 through June 7, 2021, at
no cost to the District.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 18-1636 Memorandum of Understanding - Prescott Circus Theatre - Community Partnerships -
Community Schools and Student Services Department

Contact: Ali.Metzler@ousd.org

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

Adopted on the General Consent ReportBoard of Education8/8/2018 1 Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between the District and Prescott
Circus Theatre, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide afterschool and summer youth development and
performing arts education instruction, as described in the Scope of Work, incorporated herein by reference
as though fully set forth, for pupils at Lafayette, Laurel, Martin Luther King Jr., Manzanita SEED, Manzanita
Community School, Parker, Piedmont Avenue, and Prescott, and Sankofa Academy Elementary Schools, for
the period of June 1, 2018 through June 7, 2021, at no cost to the District.
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